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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Globe X-Ray Services, Inc. Docket No. 30-8917
License No. 35-15194-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on May 6,1981, and in accordance with
the attached Interim Enforcement Policy, 45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the
following violations were identified:

1. 10 CFR 34.33(c) requires that pocket dosimeters shall be checked for
correct response to radiation to insure dosimeters read within +/-30%
of the true radiation exposure.

Contrary to this requirement, pocket dosimeters had not been checked
for correct response to radiation during the period March 1,1979 to
May 6, 1981.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement VII.D.2).

2. 10 CFR 71.5 requires that shipments of licensed materials be made in
compliance with applicable regulations of the Department of Transportation.
49 CFR 173.398(a) requires, in part, that each shipper of special form
radioactive material shall maintain on file for at least one year after
the last shipment a complete certification and supporting analysis of
special form material shipped by the licensee.

Contrary to this requirement, sealed source performance test records as
required by 49 CFR 173.398(a) were not available for sources shipped
during the period March 1,1979 to May 7,1981.

This is a Severity level V violation (Supplement VII.E).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Globe X-Ray Services, Inc.,
is hereby required to submit to this office within 30 days of the date of this
Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) the
corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and
(3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Under the authority
of Section 182 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, this response
shall be submitted under oath or affirmation. Consideration may be given to
extending your response time for good cause shown.
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ch hm7gDated May 21, 1981
Glen 0. Brown, Chi 4f
Technical Inspection Branch
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